SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2011.11. 07. 04
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Property — Police Department

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Police Department has identified equipment

which is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, the items listed on the attached correspondence have an individual value of
$2,000.00 or less,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Sugarcreek Township Board of

Trustees hereby declares this property to be excess and directs the appropriate disposition of this

property.
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Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer




SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT
e e LTy

MEMO
To: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
From: Chief James K. Deaton
Date: September 29, 2011

Regarding: Declared Excess or Broken Property

Please place before the Board of Trustees the following list of Declared Excess or Broken Property
with a value less than $2,000 each or no value due to condition:

Three (3) HP C4193A Toner Cartridges (Magenta)
One (1) HP C4191A Toner Cartridges (Black)
Typewriter (1) IBM 6781-0024

Typewriter (1) IBM 6781-003

Desktop printer HP 21603A

Respectfully submitted,
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Jamés K. Deaton
Chief of Police

4398 Clyo Road; Dayton, Ohio 45459
Phone: (937) 848-3479 Fax: (937) 848-5188
Website: www.sugarcreektownship.com



